



Thurmont Police Department
800 East Main Street
Thurmont, Maryland 21788



APPLICATION
License for Soliciting, Peddling, and Vending
(All Information is to be legibly printed)

Type of License: **Daily:** ___ **Weekly:** ___ **Total Fee: \$** ___

Applicant: _____ **Sex:** _____

Address: _____ **Age:** _____

Height: _____

Have you ever been convicted of a crime or municipal infraction in this or any other State?

No: ___ **Yes:** ___ **If Yes, what?** _____

Vehicle Make: _____ **Vehicle Model:** _____ **Vehicle Color:** _____

Vehicle Tag #: _____ **State:** _____ **Vehicle Markings:** _____

Company Name: _____

Company Address: _____

Description of Business and Type of Service: _____

State of Maryland Tax ID #: _____ **State of Maryland MHC #:** _____

Other County/State License #: _____ **Type:** _____

CERTIFICATION:

I certify that all the information provided by me on this Application for a License for Soliciting, Peddling and Vending is true and complete. I understand that if any false information, omissions, or misrepresentations are discovered my application may be rejected and a License for Soliciting, Peddling and Vending may not be issued.

Applicant's Signature _____
Date of Application:

Applicant's Printed Name

Application Taken By: _____
Date Application Taken:

Application Approved By: _____
Date Approved:

License Expires: _____

Comment [KW01]: \$25 for each day for two persons, \$50 per week for two persons.

Comment [KW02]: Must provide a photo ID for EACH PERSON who will be soliciting, which will be photocopied.

Comment [KW03]: Must provide a valid vehicle registration card, which will be photocopied.

Comment [KW04]: Provide copy of business licenses, which will be photocopied.

Comment [KW05]: Must show license issued by State of Maryland/Frederick County, etc.

Photocopy all licenses.

Comment [KW06]: Signed by applicant, with name clearly printed.

Comment [KW07]: Type your name.

Comment [KW08]: Type your name.

By: _____

Records Check: _____

**Requirements of Licenses
For
Soliciting, Peddling, and Vending**

1. No person shall engage in soliciting, peddling, or vending at any time on Sunday. Soliciting, peddling, and vending shall not begin before 9:00 A.M. and shall stop at 5:00 P.M. Monday through Saturday, except upon invitation from or an appointment with the resident.
2. Every person shall, at all times, while engaged in soliciting, peddling or vending in the Town, display on his person in such a manner as to readily visible the license issued by the Town.
3. A license issued under this chapter shall be good for the period of duration specified in the license, unless earlier suspended or revoked.
4. No solicitor or peddler shall engage in selling or offering for sale or in seeking or taking of orders or contracts for any goods, wares, merchandise, article, device, subscription, contribution, service or contract not mentioned upon such license.
5. No person shall use any vehicle for soliciting or peddling other than the vehicle registered upon his license.
6. No person shall enter a private residence or place of business under false pretenses for the purpose of selling or offering for sale or for soliciting orders for goods, wares, merchandise, contracts or personal services. Or remaining in a private residence or the premises, or any place of business or on the premises after the owner or occupant has requested any solicitor or peddler to leave.
7. No person may go into or upon any private property or place of business where the owner or occupant has displayed a "NO SOLICITING" sign.
8. No peddler or vendor shall remain in one location longer than 30 minutes or return to the same location within 5 hours. A peddler or vendor must move a distance of at least 100 feet from their previous location.
9. No peddler or vendor shall stop or take up location for the purpose of selling at any point less than 100 feet from the entrance of any store or place of business which sells at retail trade goods, wares, merchandise, foodstuffs or produce similar to that which the peddler or vendor is offering for sale.
10. No person engaged in soliciting or peddling shall hawk or cry his goods, wares, merchandise, offers, contracts or services upon any of the streets or sidewalks of the town, nor shall he use any loudspeaker or horn or any other device for announcing his presence.

VIOLATIONS AND PENALTY:

Violation of this section shall constitute a municipal infraction punishable by a fine of up to \$1000.00 and the revocation of your license to solicit, peddle, and/or vend within the Town of Thurmont.

I have reviewed the above and understand the penalties for violations of any provision of this or any Code of the Town of Thurmont, Frederick County or the State of Maryland. **This is not a license to solicit, peddle, or vend within the Town of Thurmont.**

Applicant's Signature

Date:

Comment [KW09]: Applicant is to sign.